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AND REGULATIONS:

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:
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DATE COMPLAINT FILED: May 25, 2007
DATE OF NOTIFICATION: June 6, 2007
LAST RESPONSE RECEIVED: July 17, 2007
DATE ACTIVATED; September 4, 2007

EXPIRATION OF SOL: June 1,2012

Francis X. Raskauskas

Delaware State Republican Committee and
Thomas J. Shopa, in his official capacity as
Treasurer, a/k/a Republican State Committee of
Delaware
Rornney for President and
Darrell W. Crate, in his official capacity as
treasurer

Dave Bums
Terry Strine

2U.S.C.§434(b)
2U.S.C.§441i(e)
11 CJJt.fi 110.11
11 C.F.R.§ 102.5
11 C.F.R.§ 102.7

Disclosure Reports

None

L INTRODUCTION

The complaint alleges that the Delaware State Republican Committee and Thomas J.

Shopa, in his official capacity as treasurer, ("DSRC"): Romney for President and Darrel W.
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1 Crate in his official capacity as treasurer, ("Romney Committee"); Dave Bums, Republican

2 Committee Sussex County Delaware Chair, and Terry Strine, Republican State Committee of

3 Delaware Chair, (collectively "Respondents") may have violated the Federal Election Campaign

4 Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), in connection with a June 1,2007 "meet and greet and/or

5 fund raiser for Mitt Rornney" ("event"). Specifically, the complaint alleges the event raises the

*H 6 following issues: 1) the invitations did not appear to include the proper notifications and/or
ui
^ 7 disclaimers, 2) the possible impropriety of groups other than the Romney campaign sending an
r*.
<\i 8 e-mail invitation for the event, 3) no reporting of apparent in-kind contributions to the Romney
«T
!J 9 Committee to promote and hold the event, 4) the apparent role of the DSRC as a sponsor/agent
CJ

ô 10 of the Romney Committee and 5) possible co-mingling of campaign and party funds because the

11 invitations asked that checks be made payable to the DSRC. Complaint at 1. The complaint

12 attached two e-mail invitations and accompanying electronic flyers publicizing and soliciting for

13 the event as support for the allegations.

14 As discussed in more detail below, we recommend the Commission find no reason to

15 believe that the DSRC violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) by failing to report in-kind contributions or

16 that the DSRC or the Romney Committee violated 11GRR. § 102.17 by commingling funds or

17 otherwise participating in any joint fundnising related to the event and dismiss the remainder of

18 the complaint's allegations.

19 II. FACTUAL SUMMARY

20 The DSRC sponsored an event featuring presidential candidate Mitt Romney on the

21 grounds of Mkhele Rollins* private estate in Greenville, Delaware on the evening of June 1,

22 2007. The event was a barbeque and rally. Prior to the event, the DSRC sent two e-mail

23 invitations, which were attached to the complaint Dave Bums, Republican Committee Sussex
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1 County Delaware Chair, sent the first e-mail invitation on May 17,2007, with an accompanying

2 electronic flyer invitation. See Attachment 1. The e-mail invited recipients to <<Come meet my

3 friend Mitt Romney..." The e-mail invitation contained information about the event, including

4 the date, time, location and cost of $15 a person or $25 per couple. It requested an RSVP and

5 stated that checks should be made payable to the DSRC. Attached to the e-mail was an

™ 6 electronic flyer entitled "DE ROMNEY FLYER with retum.doc." See Attachment 2. This
ui
M 1 document reads "Please join us for a special Rally and Barbecue with Governor Mitt Romney."
IX

™ 8 It features Romney's picture and name in large type across the center. It also states the date,
*$
M> ^̂

Q 9 time, and location of the event, and cost of $15 per person or $25 per couple. The flyer
O
*H 10 invitation asks for an RSVP and requests checks be made payable to the DSRC.

11 The bottom portion of the flyer invitation is a tear-off card to RSVP to the event. The

12 recipient has two options on the tear-off portion: 1) "I/We will attend this important event with

13 Governor Mitt Romney. Please Reserve Tickets" and 2) "Unfortunately, I am unable to

14 attend but enclosed please find a contribution for ." The tear-off portion also gives space

15 for the recipient's name, address, e-mail, work, home and cell phones, fax number, occupation

16 and employer. The bottom of the flyer states, "Paid for by the Republican State Committee of

17 Delaware" in a box.

18 The second e-mail invitation was sent from the DSRC e-mail list serve, DE GOP

19 Communications, which is managed by Garrett Wozniak, the Executive Director of the DSRC,

20 onMay23,2007. See Attachment 3. The subject of the e-mail was "Delaware GOP Update -

21 Gov. Mitt Romney to Visit Delaware." This e-mail described upcoming events for the DSRC

22 and highlighted the June 1,2007 event, which was featured first in the e-mail and in its own

23 separate box. Romney's picture and name were in large, bold letters in the middle of the box.
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1 The text stated "Please join us for a special tally and cookout with Presidential Candidate

2 Governor Mitt Romney." It gave the date, time, and location, the $15 and $25 ticket prices, and

3 directions for parking, ft also directed RSVPs to the DSRC, with the option to either e-mail or

4 fax the completed form with credit card information, to yanettOdelawarepip.com or to call

5 (302) 651-0270; checks were to be payable to the DSRC.

6 This e-mail contained a hyperlink entitled "Please RSVP using the attached form." The

7 complaint included a second electronic flyer invitation that appears to be the form attached to the

8 e-mail through this hyperlink. See Attachment 4. ft reads "Please join us for a special Cookout

9 with Presidential Candidate Governor Mitt Romney." "Governor Mitt Rornney" is in large, bold

10 type across the middle of the flyer. It lists the date, time, and location of the event, gives

11 information about where to park and shuttle service to the event, and states the $15 or $25 cost of

12 the tickets. The flyer also states that an RSVP and payment in advance are required, and gives

13 three ways to RSVP: by mail, e-mail or fax, and lists the phone number of the DSRC for

14 questions. Finally, the flyer invitation states that checks can be made payable to the DSRC.

15 A tear-off card on the bottom of the flyer invitation gives the recipient two options, either

16 "I/We will attend this important Event with Governor Mitt Romney. Please Reserve

17 Tickets.'* Or ''Unfortunately, I am unable to attend but would like to make a contribution of

18 ." Below this section is the statement:

19 *Not printed at government expense. Contributions are not deductible as
20 charitable donations for income tax purposes. Federal law requires political
21 committees and individuals to report the name, mailing address, occupation, and
22 name of employer. Contributions from corporations and foreign nationals are
23 prohibited.
24

25 After this statement is a form that asks for the contributor's name, address, e-mail, home

26 phone, occupation, employer. Visa or Master Card number, name and expiration date, and the
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1 desired amount to charge on the card. At the bottom of the flyer invitation is a disclaimer, in a

2 box, that states, "Paid for by Republican State Committee of Delaware."

3 The Respondents assert that the event was a fundraiser for the DSRC's Federal fund only.

4 Romney Response at 1, DSRC Response at 1. They maintain the Complainant mistook the

5 purpose of the fundraiser and therefore his allegations should be dismissed.1 Id. Mitt Romney

J 6 was a special guest at the fundraiser, but the Romney Committee did not receive any funds from
ui
fsj 7 the event Id The proceeds from the event wens deposited in the DSRC's Federal account, and
rx
<M 8 all contributions were within the limitations and prohibitions of Federal law. Id. Respondents

Q 9 also maintain that the Romney Committee was not involved in the creation or distribution of the
O
*H 10 invitations, and there were no in-kind contributions. Id. Finally, with respect to the issue of

11 whether proper notifications and/or disclosures were included, the DSRC's response states that

12 the e-mails and flyer invitations all disclosed that the event was paid for by the DSRC. DSRC

13 Response at 2.

14 Blog postings after the event provide the following additional information. The event

15 started at 6:00 p.m. and ended around 8:30 p.m. The official estimate of attendance was 325

16 people, but different blogs indicated attendance of anywhere between 200 to 350 people. The

17 food and drink at the event included hamburgers, hot dogs, sausage, cole slaw, and potato salad

18 along with water, soda, wine and beer.

1 According to publicly available information, later the same evening, the Romney Omimittee hosted a $2300 per
person private reception fundraiser and a $1,000 per penondimier fundraiser inside the home of Michek Rollins.
Potting of Dave Burris to Pint Stale Politics Mag, mtp^/fifttataiepolitics.vvoi^^
after-wrong-williams-agoin/; http^/wvAV4lekwaregrapevine.coni/5-07politickingJttp. Neither the complaint nor the
responses discussed either of these events, but these events may help explain why the complaint confuses the
sponsor of the event in question.
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2 A. Pro-Event Publicity

3 The Act provides that a candidate for Federal office shall not solicit funds in connection

4 with an election for Federal office, including funds for any Federal election activity, unless the

5 funds are subject to the limitations, prohibitions and repotting requirements of the Act2 2U.S.C.

^ 6 § 441i(e)(lXA), 11 CF.R. § 300.61. Federal candidates also cannot solicit funds in connection
Lft
^ 7 with any non-Federal election unless the funds are within the limits permitted by the Act and are
K
<M 8 not from prohibited sources. 2 U.S.C. § 441i(eXlXB), 11 C.F.R. § 300.62. "Solicit- means to
ST

Q 9 ask, request or recommend, explicitly or implidtiy, that anodier person make a contribution,
©
•H 10 donation, transfer of funds or otherwise provide anything of value. 1 1 C.F.R. § 300.2(m). The

1 1 Commission's regulations give an example of solicitation as "providing a separate. . .reply device

12 that contains an address to which funds may be sent and allows contributors or donors to indicate

13 the dollar amount of their contribution or donation to the. . .political committee." 1 1 CPU.

14 §300.2(mXlXi).

15 A candidate for Federal office is permitted to attend, speak or be a featured guest at a

16 fundraising event for a state committee of a political party. 2 U.S.C. § 441i(e)(3), 1 1 CJF.R.

17 §300.64. A state committee of a political party may advertise, announce or otherwise publicize

18 that a Federal candidate will be the featured guest at a fundraising event, including publicizing

19 the appearance in pro-event invitation materials and other party committee communications.

2Nopenoncanmatecoirtributiomtoacandklateexceeti^
exceeding $10,000. 2 U.S.C. 8 441a(aXlXA) and (D). Corporation*, labor organization*, federal government
contractor! and foreign nationals are prohibited from contributing. 2 U.S.C. 1441b(a), 2 U.S.C. f 441c(aXl); 2
U.S.C.J441e(a).
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1 2 U.S.C. § 441i(c)(3), 11C JJL § 300.64(a). Federal candidates may speak at such events

2 without restriction or regulation.3 11 CF.R. §300.64(b).

3 Here, the two electronic flyer invitations featuring Governor Romney were solicitations

4 because they asked for contributions. Sec Attachments 2 and 4. Much like the example in the

5 regulations, the flyers provided a reply device and contained an address where a contribution

[J[ 6 could be sent, as well as a space for donors to indicate the amount of money they would like to
u\
<M 7 contribute.
rx
™ 8 The Respondents contend that the event was a fundraiser for the DSRC and that all the
"ST
^T
o 9 funds raised were deposited in the DSRC Federal account The DSRC's 2007 July Quarterly
O
HI 10 Report supports this assertion because it discloses receipts of $15 and $25 for those contributors

11 whose aggregated contributions exceeded $200. Moreover, it discloses funds disbursed from the

12 DSRC Federal account that may be connected to the event4 Finally, the second flyer invitation

hi* Explanatwn and Justification for llCJv^
is careftilly circumscribed and only extends to what Federal candidate* and
officeholder* say at die State party tundraising events themselves. The regulation
tracks the statutory language by explicitly allowing Federal candidates and
officeholders to attend fundraising events and hi no way applies to what Federal
candidates and officeholders do outside of State party fundiaising events.
Specifically* the regulation does not affect die prohibition on Federal officeholders
from soliciting non-Federal funds for State parte in fundraistag letters, telephone
calls or any other fiudnuring appeal nude before or after the fundraising event
Unlike oral remarks that a Federal candidate or offk^lder may deliver at a state
party fundraising event, when a Federal candidate or officeholder signs a
ftindraising letter or makes any other written appeal for non-Federal funds, there is
no question that a solicitation has taken place that is restricted by 2 ILS.Ct
441i(eXl). Moreover, it is equally dear that such a solicitation is not within the
statutory safe harbor at 2 U.S.C. * 441i(eX3) that Congress established for Federal
candidates and officeholders to attend and apeak at Stile patty fundraising events.

Revised Explanation and Justification for Candidate Sdkitation at State, Disoict, and Lxx^ Party Fiindraw
Events, 70 Fed. Reg. 37,649,37,651 (June 30,2005).

4 The Report discloses disbursements of $618.83 to a catering and party supply store on June 13.2007; $225^0 to a
tern rental business on June 27,2007; another $255 J6 and $1̂ )54.17 for equipment rental on June 13,2007; and
$663.00 for transportation, possibly to shuttle guests fix>m the parking kx to the event, as mentioned on the
invitations, on June 27.2007.
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1 contains a reference to the requirements of Federal law.

2 Even if all of the funds did go into the DSRC Federal account, however, the solicitations

3 failed to properly limit contributions to federally compliant funds. Both flyera contained a blank

4 space where the contributor could write in a contribution of any amount Attachment 2 does not

5 contain any source limitations on contributions, and while Attachment 4 states that contributions

6 from foreign nationals and corporations are prohibited, it does not mention government

7 contractors or labor unions. See n2, supra. Thus, the solicitation was not limited to federally

8 permissible funds.5

9 The Commission recently considered an advisory request inquiring, in part, whether an

10 invitation from a State party committee stating that a Federal candidate will be the featured guest

11 and also expressly asking for non-Federal funds, with a reply card referencing the candidate, was

12 permissible under the Act ("proposed communication 1"). Advisory Opinion 2007-11

13 (California State Party Committees). The invitation is similar to the one in this matter, but

14 differs in that it expressly asks for non-Federal funds.

15 The General Counsel's proposed draft concluded that proposed communication 1 violated

16 section 441i(e) of the Act The General Counsel's analysis was based on the structure set forth

17 in two previous advisory opinions, 2003-03 (Cantor) and 2003-36 (Republican Governor's

18 Association), which were issued in response to questions posed under 2 U.S.C. 9 441i(eXlXB)

19 and 11CJP.R. §300.62. The General Counsel's draft concluded that the analysis in these

20 advisory opinions also applied to pie-event communications for a State party fundrairing event

21 governed by 11GF.R. ft 300.64. Consistent with the analysis in Advisory Opinions 2003-03 and

5 See MUR 5799 (McCain) Factual and Legal Analysis where owCoinini»ion{biindreaaon to believe that Senator
McCain violated the Act, in part because of a bunk iptcewfaencontribum^coiildwritemacoiitnlNitionofany
•mount, including one that exceeded federally pennissibto limits. MUR 5799 is currently in the probable cause to
believe stage.
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1 2003-36, the General Counsel used a two step analysis to determine whether a pre-event

2 communication complies with the restrictions on Federal candidates and officeholders soliciting

3 non-Federal funds: (1) whether the pie-event communication constitutes a solicitation of funds;

4 and (2) whether the Federal candidate or officeholder approved, authorized or agreed or

5 consented to be featured, or named in, the pie-event communication. If the pre-event

6 communication is a solicitation and the Federal candidate approves, authorizes or agrees or

7 consents to be named or featured in the solicitation, the solicitation must contain a "clear and

8 conspicuous express statement" that the entire solicitation is limited to funds that comply with

9 the amount limits and source prohibitions of the Act. Id. See also MUR 5712 (McCain) and

10 5799 (McCain) Factual and Legal Analyses.

11 The General Counsel's proposed draft first concluded that proposed communication 1

12 was a solicitation under the Act that included a request for non-Federal funds. Because the

13 Federal candidate also agreed to be featured in the pre-event communication, the General

14 Counsel's proposed draft concluded that the solicitation violated section 441i(e) of the Act. The

15 Commission was unable to approve, by four affirmative votes, the General Counsel's proposed

16 draft submitted for the agenda in response to this inquiry. In a Concurring Opinion, Vice-

17 Chairman Mason and Commissioner Von Spakovsky explained their disagreement with the

18 proposed analysis, namely that 2 U.S.C. § 441i(eX3) and 11CJ.R. $ 300.64 should be construed

19 as creating a limited exception for state party fundraisers to the otherwise applicable rule that

20 Federal candidates may not solicit non-Federal funds that do not comply with the Act's
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1 limitations and prohibitions.6

2 The Commission need not resolve the issue of whether the electronic flyer invitations in

3 question are permissible under the Act to reach a decision in this matter. Based on the estimated

4 325 people attending the event in question and assuming that each attendee paid the suggested

5 individual ticket price, the maximum total amount received by the DSRC for this event would

6 have been $4,875 (325 people x $15 each). While it is possible that some contributors, in

7 response to the blank space, contributed more than $15, it seems unlikely that they would have

8 taken the opportunity to contribute vastly higher sums, particularly to the DSRC, given the

9 nominal suggested price and the fact that higher ticket prices were required to attend the Romney

10 dinner and reception on the same night. Sec n.l, supra. Ilius, the Commission could dismiss

11 this case as a matter of prosecutorial discretion based upon the likely low dollar amount

12 involved. In addition, there is no evidence indicating that the DSRC and the Romney Committee

13 commingled any funds or otherwise participated in joint fundraising activities relating to the

14 event or that the DSRC failed to report any in-kind contributions in connection with the event

15 Accordingly, we recommend the Commission exercise its prosecutorial discretion and

16 dismiss the allegations in the complaint that the Delaware State Republican Committee and

17 Thomas J. Shopa, in his official capacity as treasurer, Romney for President and Darrel W. Crate,

18 in his official capacity as treasurer, Dave Bums, and Terry Strine violated 2 U.S.C. § 441i(c).

19 We further recommend that the Commission find no reason to believe that the Delaware State

* The Concurring Opinion reasons that if the analytical structure of Advisory Opinion! 2003-03 and 2003-
36 were applied to proposed communication 1. it would effcctivdy strike 11CJJL ft 300.64(a) from the reguU^
and produce the added remit of imputing • •oKeSt̂ ** •«> • naiW«i Mn«ii«i«t» despite the fact that he or she could
make the svne solicitation wheospeakinf at the event The OMicumngOpinioa therefore concludes that a Federal
candidate's appearance on Stale political party pro-event invitations and otopublidtyu a'leatured guest," even if
the Federal candidate consents to appear in those materials* is entirely consistent with the terms of 2 U.S.C.
1441i(eX3) and 11GFJL1300.64(a).
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1 Republican Committee and Thomas J. Shopa, in his official capacity as treasurer, or Romney for

2 President and Darrel W. Crate in his official capacity as treasurer, violated the rules relating to

3 joint fundraisers, as there is no evidence that the event was such a fundraiser. See 11 C.F.R.

4 §102.17. We also recommend the Commission find no reason to believe that the Delaware State

5 Republican Committee and Thomas J. Shopa, in his official capacity as treasurer, failed to report

6 any in-kind contributions to the event, in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(b).

7 B. Dtscb&neri and Notifications

8 The Complaint alleges that the e-mail invitations and attached invitation flyers did not

9 have proper disclaimers. When a political committee sends electronic mail of more than 500

10 substantially similar communications, it must include a federally compliant disclaimer, including

11 the appropriate authorization statement, 2 U.S.C. § 441d; 11 OF.R. § 110.1 l(a)(l); (bXO and

12 (3). The DSRC, through Dave Burns and through Garrett Wozniak, sent electronic mail without

13 authorization statements (and possibly other information, see 11 C.F.R. § 110.1 l(bX3)) to the

14 DSRC list-serve and to others. See Attachments 1 and 3. We do not know exactly how many e-

15 mail invitations were sent, but since 325 people attended the event, it is possible that 500

16 substantially similar e-mail invitations were sent by the DSRC. Again, however, the low dollar

17 amount involved does not warrant the use of the Commission's resources to investigate how

18 many e-mail invitations the DSRC sent for the event.

19 The Complaint also alleges the e-mail invitations and attached invitation flyers did not

20 have proper notifications. Contributions deposited into a Committee's Federal account require

21 one of the following: the contributions (i) have to be designated for the Federal account, (ii) have

22 to result from a solicitation which expressly stales that the contribution will be used in

23 connection with a Federal election; or (iii) must be from contributors that are informed that all
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1 contributions are subject to the prohibitions and limitations of the Act. 11CJP.R.

2 § 102.5(aX2XiHiii).

3 The e-mails and attached invitation flyers only state that checks should be made payable

4 to the DSRC and did not state that funds would be used in connection with a Federal election.

5 Nothing in the publicity would have appraised contributors to designate their contributions to the

*~* 6 DSRC Federal account Neither of the invitation flyers expressly stated that all contributions
10
JJ] 7 were subject to the prohibitions and limitations of the Act, and neither included the applicable
K
IM 8 limitations nor all of the prohibitions. Therefore, the DSRC appears to have violated 11 C.F.R.
r̂

!* 9 ft 102.5(aX2) in connection with the event While we do not think it is worthwhile to pursue thistJ
O
HI 10 violation because of the low dollar amount involved, we recommend a dismissal with

11 admonishment

12 We recomineiid mat the Conimissionexertise its prose

13 allegations in the complaint that the Delaware State Republican Committee and Thomas J.

14 Shopa, in his official capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d, and dismiss with

15 admonishment the allegation that the Delaware State Republican Committee and Thomas J.

16 Shopa, in his official capacity as treasurer, violated 11 C.F.R. § 102.S(a) in connection with

17 improper notifications that the fundntising event was a fundraiser for the Delaware State

18 Republican Committee's Federal account. See Heckler v. Chaney, 470 U.S. 821 (1985).

19 m. RECOMMENDATIONS
20
21 1. Dismiss the allegations in the complaint that the Delaware State Republican
22 Committee and Thomas J. Shopa, in his official capacity as treasurer, Romney for
23 President and Darnel W. Crate in his official capacity as treasurer, Dave Bums,
24 and Terry Strine violated 2 U.S.C. § 441i(e).
25
26 2. Dismiss the allegations in the complaint that the Delaware State Republican
27 Committee and Thomas J. Shopa, in his official capacity as treasurer, violated
28 2U.S.C.§441d.
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3. Dismiss the allegation in the complaint that the Delaware State Republican
Committee and Thomas J. Shopa, in his official capacity as treasurer, violated
11GKR. 5 102.5 and send an admonishment letter to them.

4. Rnd no reason to believe that the Delaware State Republican Committee and
Thomas J. Shopa, in his official capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(b).

5. Rnd no reason to believe that the Delaware State Republican Committee and
Thomas J. Shopa, in his official capacity as treasurer, and Romney for President
and Dane! W. Crate in his official capacity as treasurer, violated 11GER.
§ 102.17.

6. Approve me attached Factual and Legal Analyses.

7. Approve the appropriate letters.

8. Close the file.

Thomasenia P. Duncan
General Counsel

Date
BY: K

Kathleen M.Guith
Acting Associate General Counsel

for Enforcement

Assistant General Counsel

Attorney

Attachments:
1. E-mail invitation from Dave Bums
2. Attachment to Burns e-mail
3. E-mail from Garrett Wozniak
4. Attachment to Wozniak e-mail
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Toe
may, May ZB, 2007*19 AM
DE HOMNEY FLYER with nstum Wodoc
OOIM MMI My Friend MM

-Original Message:
Prom: Dave Bums
Sent Thursday, May 17,2007 8:55 AM
TrcDaveBunis
Subject-Com Meet My Friend Mitt

See below for exciting news! Gome meet my friend Mitt Roomey right
hen ID Delaware.

THs u a peat and inexpensive oppmtunity fot Delawafeans to near
dtaecdy tan die man who's leading die polls in Michigan, Iowa and
New Hampshire. He1s ready to shake up Washington and bring die change
that the fedenl govenunent needs!

Join me at Michek Rollins' house for the bacbecuel

Tte invitation is attached.

-Dave

ro

Please Join us for a special Rally and Barbecue with Governor Mitt Romney!!!

Friday. lone 1.2007,7:30 pin.

The Home of Michele Rollins. Walnut Green

$15 per person, $25 per couple

of security. RSVP is i lied

Please make checks payable to Republican State of Delaware
and RS VP to 3301 Lancaster Pike, Wilmiiigton.DE 19805 or 302-651-0260

Dave Burns

ATIACHMENT_J—
t «f L

5050007



Please join us for a special
Rally and Barbecue with

1

Governor Mitt Romney
Friday, June 1,2007

7:30 pjtn.

Hie Home of Mkhele Rollins
Walnut Green

$15 per person, $25 per couple

BttMUt ystatntyf RSrP it

ILS.V.P.: 3301 Lancaster Pike, Suite 4B, Wilmington, DE 19805 (302) 651-0260
Please make checks payable to; Republican State Committee of Delaware

_ I/We wffltttend this important Event with Governor Mitt Romney. Please Reserve _ Tickets.

_ Unfortunately* I am unabte to atteixl bat enclosed please find a contribution fw _ .

Addrew:
Cily.
Email:
Won Phone?
Home Phone:
Occupation;.

Zip:

Fax number

Paid for by Republican
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Please join us for a special
Rally and Cookout with

Presidential Candidate

Governor Mitt Romney
Friday, June 1,2007

7:00 p.m.
The home of Michele RoDins

Walnut Gieen

$15 per person, $25 per cot̂ le

Attendees must park at the Lower Bfimdywine Fiesbytetian Church
101 Old Kennett Road ̂ nfenectkin of Kennett Pike and Old Kennett Road).

Shuttle! wul be provided between the Chufch tod the evenL
Patting is available begMming at 6:30 p.m.

ILS.V.P. to Republican State Committee of Delaware
3301 Lancaster Pike, Suite 4B, Wilmington, DE19805

Ox, e-mail or fir die completed form with credit cud information to
gjrrntyi@lrifilgwaiqBD.mm or (302) 651-0270

For questions, please can (302) 651-0260
Please y*mVf chff^* payable to? Itcpubficaii State f^nn'^fot*^ of Delawate

I/We will attend thia important Event with Governor Mitt Ranmey. Please Reserve TScfceta.
tlod bit wouU like to make a contribution of .

Ntme(i):

State: _ Zip:
Email: Home Phone:
OooUDttfaa: Emptovar.
VkmorMA:*: NuneonCard:

Ainouni:
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